[image: image1.jpg]YA

|
CEDAR*RAPIDS

City of Five Seasons®





	ADDENDUM #1

	
	

	To:
	All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid

	From:
	Ann Baker, Purchasing Agent

	Bid:
	Fairbanks Morse Pump #PUR0520-199; Dated: 05/21/2020

	Subject:
	Addendum #1 (1 page)

	Date:
	06/01/2020


The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent.

Question:  Is it known that the stator winding is good? Has it been meggered? Comparative surge tested? Has the roter been growl tested? Has the rotor shaft been checked to be straight/true?  
Answer:  The pump has not been tested for any of the questioned items.   
Question: How would we note on our bid if the pump needs more parts than listed?

Answer: The bid will need to have a “not to exceed” amount, additional approvals will not be granted after the bid has been awarded. 

Any and all questions will be responded to in the form of written addenda to all Bidders.  All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 20). The deadline for bid submittal is Thursday, June 4, 2020 at 3:00pm CDT.
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